
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com] 
2/5/2019 7:00:35 AM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale 12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-M indala Wilcox]; Dennis Kanuk 
[dennis@mcadvise.com] 

Re: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Wed the 20th works for me. Thank you! 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:52 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox; Loren Montgomery; Dennis Kanuk 
Subject: FW: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

I cannot do the 19th b/c I have a meeting with mayor that morning. Want to do the 2oth7 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:43 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Lisa, 

We are pretty busy for next week with several meetings. Bruce and I may be available the morning of Tuesday, Feb 19, 
or in the afternoon on the zoth. Would either work for you? Mark will not be joining us at this meeting. 

Alyson Stewart 
Senior Regional Planner 
Los Angeles County 
Department: of Regional Planning 
astewart@planning.lacounty.gov 

From: Lisa Trifiletti [mailto:lisa@ltrifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 1:34 PM 
To: Alyson Stewart <astewart(Wplanning.lacounty.gov>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov>; Mark Child 



<r.!J.;:.b.i.Lci.@.P..1.9..D.f.1.tL!R:.l.f:l.(.9..l.J.D.tY.A.;P.Y..> 
Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Hi Alyson, Bruce, and Mark, 

Thank you so much for your immediate attention, feedback and support. It would be great to introduce you and your 

team to the City of Inglewood staff and applicant representatives to talk about the project, the overall timing and 

approach, and ALUC scope of analysis. We will likely need multiple entitlements, including general plan amendment, 

zone change, subdivision map, and development agreement and other entitlements. 

Would love to set up a meeting for next week or the following week. Can you send me your availability for this meeting? 

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

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@lplanningJacounty,gov> 

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:59 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting,com>; Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@pianningJacounty,gov>; Mark Child 

<mchild@planning.lacounty,gov> 

Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

HI Lisa, 

Thank you for the NOP. I was able to find the map on Figure 3, and created some polygons to overlay the relevant 
parcels to show where they would be located in relation to our ALUP boundaries - see PDFs attached. It looks like the 

entirety of the project would be located within the Airport Influence Area (The dark blue lines are the boundaries .. the 

dark pink and purple shades are the current noise contours for LAX), so this project is subject to ALUC review. The 

timing of the ALUC review occurs just prior to final approval by the City Council, after it has been recommended for 

approval by the city Planning Commission. The focus of Al.UC review would be to analyze impacts of airplane noise and 
flight safety to people on the ground, and effects from the project on safety to airplanes on take-off and landing phases 

to/from the runways (glare, bird migration, visible emissions, and electronic interference). 

What kind of entitlements is the project seeking with the city of Inglewood? What is the timeline for final approval from 

the city"? 

Alyson Stewart 

Senior Regional Planner 

Los Angeles County 

Department of Regional Planning 

9..~.t.fYL~~.U . .@.P.l.9..0..D..i..GEJ~~-~g-~_!.D..t.Y.:.R9.Y 

From: Lisa Tr ifi I etti [ r.!.1.9.LIJgJi.?.9..@.tr.!.f!.L?..t.t'.f~.9.D..~.~-!H:Lo.g,_~qr.DJ 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 10:11 AM 

To: Bruce Durbin < ~.9.~.LR.\E.1.@.P.!.9.LF.!.\E.lg,_!.?£.Q.l.JL!.tY..,gqy>; Mark Chi Id <.rr.1.~.tlL\0.@.P..l.9.LF.!.LOE,1?£.Q.l.JL!.tY..,RQ.Y.> 



Cc: Alyson Stewart <?..?..t?.W..?r..t.@.P.!.?..D.f.1.tE.lK.!.?.(.Q.l.J.D.tv.A.;P.Y.> 
Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

My apologies. Please disregard the link I just sent which is for another project I am working on. I suppose I have the 
same question for the Automated People Mover project in the City of Inglewood, but we can discuss at a later date. 

For now, please see the NOP for the IBEC project for project location. 
https:f /secure-
web.cisco.com/1RIVeBOl UsCWl RMJGnWnDvODd7MjpsYDh3CmcDDFiJSni]Tlm BHBTKP3nHhzXIYndlctdaAAevaF2xPOvXbc 

QJ.!..?..i..D.P.:9J.QW.N.m~.??.9.:!..~_U.?5LQ,9..F..fi.KA.P.f.:l.9YY.P..W..3JQ.§.9.P..r.V.t?.T..~J?.H.t.f~J?.L?5.K.Y..~Yb.~gb_X.Q.?.??..M.~Y9.: 
SI BwpCEtL 1nM GXF61fK/\AG 1 YMtoQt.:5 NxA69/PDg LvEHZEm l PcUbY LVOyrgBikVmVp4wgYXlvyzTWrbt 7yDag 76 jem nJal KD 
WjBHiNutQ3umzQdb6BjY0171TSQsSsl6JRBPFq 3mSkwrtvdPseM2jsa36kHyPV70UhRYBcngoUplftP4Dj1zskzqr6Armc5GKeF 

~§?.Y..§J..!T..~.f.t!.J.J.f~.fY.1.Y..~.K.MHY...!.Y..: 
PRnEdF5bHLR.sFzpAyrNc2Eo4gQeQ/https%3A%2F?~2Fwww.cityofinglewood.org%2FDocumentCenter%2FView'};;2F11s46 

%2Flnglewood .. Basketball .. and .. Entertainment·Ctr .. Notice .. of·Preparation .. feb·20·2018 

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

From: Lisa Trifiletti 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:07 AM 

To: 'Bruce Durbin' <t.~.0..~.!Lb..i.n.@.P.l.?.D..D.J.ngJ~~-~.9.~.!.D..t.v..,gqy>; Mark Child <f..D .. ~J!Ll.f~ . .@.P.l.?.D..D..i.ngJ~~-~.9.~.!.D..t.Y..,gqy> 
Cc: Alyson Stewart <astewart@lplanning.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1RwyntkWlpszdbLKpg-
R2cO 53AKhzrWelzdl]Tn9nrdQ5HkhWuuXl\!13vFUXyNuN5DFfl\!1wFZllkZxcHSp4aPfOU2kngsUITJ44wENFNoEjd3XZOoalxZq 

.9P..f.9..~.~9...0.~ .. ~.H.;Jt.~.AP...t!.£!.«1.§_gf..\:gN.C.9..~.!.f5..tJ.. ... M~f~.~-!.i.r..D.P.Q.v..?..t.W..Y..61tPh5..N.Y..~.0..Y..C.Kn.~.b.5..!.!:35j.1.o..fY.M.f P.§T..??.W_?.P..!.!:3.T?.KM.f P.N.!.?.?..v.J.v..R.v..N. 
XKTPtsCjBJ6XsCo2sbypRTR.dvHODpXV9CLwt894pJQbAhV-

!J$..§g.b..G.G..P..tY..?. .... !;.N.?.m2Z.R.t.9.\?..Y..P..f.L~.!.)XZ.f.b1.?..l.~! . .N.S.§.W.ALK?..\J.? ... .Y.'.1.X.P.Y.!..K.\J..'.1.W.~.9 ..... f.~ .. ~f.g\Y._$..f.Y..;!.M.f.WQRW·Li.1.!J!Yb..Kt.A~.?.P.:: 
W9CL93COl9u9-
u8Z2glcJ FJvC1plXc1vxgwOOEusGSCs5eKuljnAXVcM LO Hg/http?{d/\%2F'};;2Fenvisloninglewood.org%2Fwp­

~9..D.t.Q.Dt%.?..f.~.P..!.9.?.ct.$.%.?.L4.Q1.$.S''..9.!..E.Q.7.'.%.?.fJD.RL?.W.Q.Q.0..::TL~!.D.?.i.t::.\::.9..D.D.s.;J.QL .. .N.O.P. ..... ?.~.PJ..3..rn.&0..f. 

I can find the APNs, but it is series of parcels. Please see the NOP and let me know if you need additional information, so 
I can chase it down. 

Lisa Triflietti 
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

From: Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planning,lacounty,gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mark Child <mchild@pianning,lacounty.gov> 
Cc: Alyson Stewart <astewart@lplanning.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Lisa: 

I was confusing Alyson's comments on the NFL stadium, rather than the proposed basketball arena. 
Do you have an address or an APN of the site? We will confirm, but we need the exact site. 

Bruce 

Bruce Durbin 
Supervising Regional Planner 
Ordinance Studies I Historic Preservation I ALUC 
LA County Department of Regional Planning 
(213) 974-6432 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 04, 2019 9:55 AM 
To: Mark Child <mchild@planning.lacounty.gov> 
Cc: Bruce Durbin <bdurbin@planningJacounty.gov>; Alyson Stewart <astewart@plarming.lacounty.gov> 
Subject: Re: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Alyson and Bruce 

Are you available for a quick call? 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2.099 cell 

On Jan 28, 2019, at 3:21 PM, Mark Child <.m.;.t!.U.9 . .®.P..!.?.O . .O.i.D.K.\9..~9..~LOJ.Y..Ji9..Y.> wrote: 

Hi Lisa, 
It's good to hear from you. I hope you're well. I'm checking with Bruce and Alyson to see if they can talk with you. I've 
not kept up with this project so I need a little refreshing before I could help you. 
It might make sense for them to speak with you directly if I'm not available. I've let them know you have some 
questions. This was from Alyson: 

It may be the Clipper stadium, or a new people-mover from the Crenshaw line, or both. 

If this is the project that the consultant is working on, it will be within the AIA boundary. The NFL stadium just so 
happens to be in a clear space between two AIA boundaries. 



https://secure-web.dsco.com/1.q7Afk.lFC96L -CT2.9FAK5EoN8SlgsDrnxEYVA61oyTxRmyzBWCpOMZzCPK­
rGMmd1.vxBRJOuk1.v-jnSFn7VCgMDzafx3l.OBx- XLhJbuFaHbyXyVYN9WUg Due1Ur40-Ud Bs 8c-SOJrefHr-

q!;.LP.:'.-l:.R.fJ~Y..B.!?..Y.Y.0.fff.!.;!l.i.9.ZA..9.?..IT.L 
fut6s9dSz6rkC9bitFZyRXHHnencQurGl9Xzdqbgs6 7vv/kLHXNtT29TcXbm7pqHm2.KpioWgnqPmmF6szpG1DeUloGhextR5B 

WnYh2ecmdY6VxjQq5dyNID ygS5rquRRTElcNIO.xSCVU4 6mko57d6rUMCtaHdKHTOQcTgG4Mn02bjYUGXw8Ega6P6gv9LI 

W.0..D..9.Y..!.?.Y..tJ.0.LL?..~J'..9..b.0.T~.!?..5..?..P.~.!.Y..QJ.9..9.HP.?..9LN.f..§.qM.gf.b.tJ:.r.~.?.%3.AY9.?.f.'.?.f!.?.f..WJ?.9..0..L~.?.,.l.9.Y9.?.f..P.9.H%?..F..!.~!.:.~.!.'..P.P.?.r.?.:Y.'!..~! . .G.LY?.§?.: 
cega-streamlining-law-proposed-inglewood-arena 

From: Lisa Tr ifi I etti [ r.!.!.9..LIJg_;_Li59_@.tr.!.f!.L?..t.t'.f~.9.D..?.~.!H:Lo.g,5_:gr.DJ 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:37 PM 

To: Mark chi Id < r.E~b.i.!.9.@.P.\9..D.D.!.r.m..J?..~.9..~.D.tY..,.ffQY..> 
Subject: ALUC for Inglewood Project 

Hi Mark, 

Hope you are well and having a good day. I wanted to see if you had time for a quick call regarding an Inglewood project 
and wanted to check on whether ALUC jurisdiction is triggered. Are you around for a call today? 

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


